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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 
 BUREAU OF PURCHASE AND PROPERTY 
 STATE HOUSE ANNEX 
 25 CAPITOL STREET 
 CONCORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03301-6398 
 
 ADDENDUM # 1 TO BID INVITATION # 55-21 

Posted: 10/8/2020 

 
DATE OF BID CLOSING:   10/13/2020     TIME OF BID CLOSING: 11:00 AM (EST) 
 
 
 
FOR: Furniture 
 
 

Question #1: 
Are you looking for 60 bunk beds with 4 bed ends and 2 sleeping surfaces each OR are you looking for 
60 bunk-able beds with 2 bed ends and 1 sleeping surface each?   Please confirm the number of 
sleeping surfaces required. 
Answer #1: 
It will be 120 bunk-able beds with 4 bed ends and 2 sleeping surfaces 
 
Question #2: 
Solid wood guard rails:   Please confirm that you want a total of 120 guard rails.   These guard rails are to 
be mounted on both sides of the top bunked bed. Is this correct? 
Answer #2: 
We do not want guard rails on the beds. 
 
Question #3: 
Please confirm solid decking sleeping surface:   We understand this to be a 3-piece plywood sleeping 
surface versus a metal spring sleeping surface.   Is this correct? 
Answer #3: 
This was brought up in the walk through we have done already and we stated we wanted the metal 
springs. 
 
Question #4: 
Do you require height adjustability in the sleeping surfaces? 
Answer #4: 
No 
 
Question #5: 
We were wondering if that time frame was an estimated delivery date. The current environment that 
we are in has slowed down production and even local areas need time in order to make items such as 
requested in this bid. Our usual lead time will be 8-10 weeks, will that be alright for this bid?  
Answer #5: 
An 8-10 Week lead time from date PO is received is fine. 
 

 
 
PURCHASING AGENT: Laura Ingram 
E:Mail: NH.Purchasing@das.nh.gov  
 
NOTE:   ALL CHANGES TO BID SOLICITATION NOTED IN ADDENDUMS WILL SUPERSEDE PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED 

DOCUMENTS.  ALL OTHER SPECIFICATIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED AND VALID. 
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BIDDER ____________________________ ADDRESS ____________________________ 
 
BY ________________________________         ____________________________ 
   (this document must be signed) 
   ________________________________ TEL. NO.____________________________ 
   (please type or print name) 
 

Please visit: https://das.nh.gov/purchasing/purchasing.asp  (click on “Bid and Proposals”) for 
complete bid and addendums. 
 

https://das.nh.gov/purchasing/purchasing.asp

